» Community Care
COLLABORATIVE
Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, September 8, 2017
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

AGENDA*
I Call to Order and Record of Attendance
II. Public Comments
III. General Business

A. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1.  Approve minutes from the January 20, 2017 Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board

of Directors meeting.

B. Regular Agenda

1.  Receive and discuss a Community Care Collaborative Delivery System Reform Incentive

Payment (DSRIP) Projects update.

2. Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the CCC Fiscal Year 2018 budget.

IV. Closed Session, if necessary.

V. Closing



Community Care
COLLABORATIVE

Board of Directors Meeting

September 8, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM

A.1. Approve minutes from the January 20, 2017
Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board of
Directors meeting.



Community Care
COLLABORATIVE

Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, January 20, 2017
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

Meeting Minutes

IL.

III.

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Friday, January 20, 2017, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called to order at 2:06
p.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located at 1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.,
Austin, Texas 78702. Chairperson Larry Wallace was present. The secretary for the meeting was
Michelle Vassar.

ClerKk’s Notes:

Secretary Vassar took record of attendance.

Directors Present:

Larry Wallace, Christie Garbe, Stephanie McDonald, Tim LaFrey, and David Evans (Non-Voting Advisory
Board Member)

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes:
No public comment.

General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.



Approve minutes from the September 13, 2016 Community Care Collaborative (CCC)
Board of Directors meeting.

Clerk’s Notes:

Director Garbe moved that the Board approve Consent Agenda item A(1). Director
McDonald seconded the motion. The motion was passed on the following vote:

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman Absent
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

B. Regular Agenda

1.

Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the Community Care
Collaborative Fiscal Year 2016 financial audit.

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Jeff Knodel, Chief Financial Officer, introduced Ms. Dena Jansen,
partner at Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP, to present the financial audit for the CCC for Fiscal
Year (FY) 2016. Ms. Jansen provided an overview of the audit report and reported that
she was presenting an unmodified or “clean” opinion, which is the best opinion that can
be issued on audited financial statements. She continued by describing the statements of
financial position and statements of activities. She discussed the required
communications to those charged with governance and reported that there were no new
accounting policies during FY 2016, no difficulties encountered in performing or
completing the audit, no misstatements detected during the audit, and no disagreements
with the management arose during the auditing process. Ms. Jansen also reported that
she did not identify any deficiencies in internal control considered to be material
weaknesses. Ms. Jansen and Mr. Knodel responded to questions from the Board of
Directors.

Director McDonald moved that the Board accept the Community Care Collaborative Fiscal
Year 2016 financial audit as presented by Maxwell Locke & Ritter. Director Garbe
seconded the motion. The motion was passed on the following vote:

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman Absent
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

Receive a Community Care Collaborative Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment
(DSRIP) Projects update.

Clerk's Notes: Ms. Melanie Diello, Director, Project Management and Implementation,
presented a DSRIP Projects update for Demonstration Year (DY) 5. She reported that 97%
of the DY5 payments would be received in FY 2017, and detailed four projects which had
measures that would carry forward into DY6. Ms. Diello highlighted the major
accomplishments within the Category I, II, and III measures, including successful
treatment of Hepatitis C patients, increased number of visits for pulmonology patients,
and exceeding the goal of patients receiving call center services. She also discussed DSRIP



IV.

sustanability planning and developing a charter to share with stakeholders in order to
develop next steps for the DSRIP projects. Ms. Diello responded to questions from the
Board of Directors.

Receive a presentation on the Community Care Collaborative’s FY17 Q1 and Q2
Priorities/Accomplishments.

Clerk’s Notes: Ms. Sarah Cook, Director of IDS Strategy & Planning, Mr. Jonathan Morgan,
Vice President of Operations, and Ms. Melanie Diello, Director, Project Management and
Implementation, presented an update on the progress of the CCC’s Quarter 1 and Quarter
2 accomplishments, which are designated under the Central Health strategic principles of
transformation and stewardship. Ms. Cook, Mr. Morgan, and Ms. Diello reported on the
progress of the benefit redesign, primary care services, specialty care services, mental
health services, value-based payment, the integrated delivery system, information
technology and data exchange operations, and financial sustainability for the DSRIP
projects. The presenters summarized by discussing the addition of new providers and
expanding the services of existing providers, the transformation of primary care services
through value-based payment methodologies, lessons learned from pilot programs, the
measurement and setting of baselines, and the development of a Strategic Plan for FY 18
through FY 20. Ms. Cook, Mr. Morgan, and Ms. Diello responded to questions from the
Board of Directors.

Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman arrived at 2:20 p.m.

Receive a presentation of the Community Care Collaborative financial statements as of
December 31, 2016.

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Jeff Knodel, Chief Financial Officer, and Mr. Jonathan Morgan, Vice
President of Operations, presented the financial statements for the period October 1,
2016 to December 31, 2016. The statements included the balance sheet, sources and uses
report, and detail on health care delivery costs. Mr. Knodel responded to questions from
the Board of Directors.

Closed Session

Clerk’s Notes: The Board of Directors did not meet in closed session.

Closing

Chairperson Wallace announced that the next regularly scheduled meeting is on Friday, April 14, 2017
at 2:00 p.m. at Central Health’s Administrative Offices, 1111 East Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702.

Director McDonald motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Garbe seconded the motion.

Clerk’s Notes:

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

The meeting adjourned at 3:44 p.m.



Larry Wallace, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Shannon Sefcik, Secretary to the Board
Community Care Collaborative



Community Care
COLLABORATIVE

Board of Directors Meeting

September 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM

1. Receive and discuss a Community Care Collaborative
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP)
Projects update.



JIlue 21e0y)|BaH u0)es pue yjjeaH |equa) Jo diusiauued e

JAILVHO8VY110D
aied AJlunwwiod n

uoljejuaswajdw| pue Jjusawabeuey 32afosd ‘4032341Qg
HdIN ‘ol|a1qg @1ueja

L10Z ‘8 1daquwajldag

$10}129311Q jo plieog 999

alppdr
(dINSA) luswADY 8AIUSDU
WIOJOY WBISAS AlBAIlB(




L69°C

A $491un0dUd 00L'T GL'S8T'OTYS| OO0 EVLOVI'TS uoisuedx3 AijeryoAsdaja |
é 744 SICDRIAIPY! Sag GL'66L'SSES|  00°66T'ETY'TS (dHD) uonesineN oipaweled
é GEE'E $191UNOJUB ey SL'T€9'78SS| 00'TES0EETS uoisuedx3 ASojoia1uaosen
A 902 $19Junoduad /78 S/°9/1'9TSS|  00°£06'SOT‘TS uoisuedx3 ASojouow|ng
yS 80L slenplalpul 000‘T 00'9v5'659%|  00°'¥8T‘8€9°ZS uonesIneN waisAs
A LES'E $491un0dus 000"y ST'TSY'TTTS 00°608'688% swea] yl|eaH 3|IqoN
4 res S|ENpIAIpUl 00L SLELL'BEYS|  00'S60'S66'TS sai1aqgelq 4oy Hal
A 6171 sjenplAlpul 00T 99°'T98'ETES|  TTIVP'SSTTS Aoueugaid unsiua)
o 1287 S|enplAIput 008'T SL°0T19'8YZS 00'EVY'v66S 8utuue|d Adueudaig
1|4., 18¢€ S|enpIAIpul S65°L GT'86E'6LTS 00°€6S°LTLS (duoisa|iw gAQ) 18R pue 1S3} 1S
% S65°L SIBNPIAPU! §65°L ST'86€'6LTS 00°€6SLTLS| (P1emioy Alied GAQ) 1821 puB 1S3 |1S
A 0€L'9 s|enplAIpul 6529 0SVTET99S 00'8S7'S¥9'¢S uoisuedx3 |eyuag
e 6L€1S S|enpIAIpUl €GT €S SL°TS0'€T6S 00'TTC'T69'ES SOWOH |eJIP3N PaJ4a1ud)) Jualled
A 6LSL s|enplAlpul 000°L 0S'942'656%] 00°90T‘LE8'ES| SIPPOIN BaWaSeue | aseasiq J1UoIy)
A 8ET'TT s|enplAlpul Z6T'L 0S'¥0S‘TO0'TS|  00°8T0'900VS Aiis13ay yuswaBeue sseasiq
A 9t1'80C $19UN0dUd 995977 ST'992'64LS] 00°S90LTT'ES SINOH papuedxy
¢19¢0300 ul poday ?M\:ﬁam.‘.\_w.\.w@a_m_wﬁo: |eoH 9Ad MM ._uuuM”___u_»_ au.“n_.._uuh_:__mb. 1 awen 323foad

ajopdn SUOISSIIW A



B L N S VP IR AR |

solueyosw
weubolid pue Buipuny Buipsebal uonenobau ul DSHH/SIND -

sjuaned (NI7N) paInsulun awoou| MoT/pIesipain
10} S|BAS| 92IAISS ulejuiew 0} siapinold salinbay -

w“—C_OQ G/ 1Se9| Je |ejol 1snw sajpung D9OD
S9|puUNQ 8JnSeawW JO NUBW B WOJ) }09|8S JSNW SISPINOId -

uonendod
we)sAs paulap e 1o} sawodno Buiuoddns saijiAnoe
9109 Japinoid o) bunuodal [ans|-1oaloid wol) 41¥S SOAIOAT -

w ﬁw MBIAIBAQ 8-/ AQ dINSA



slauped
YIIM pamainal aq 0} sa|punqg Aleuiwaid peyos|eg -

uo1308||09 J0o} Ajljigises)
ybiy yyum Jo/pue pa)os||oo Ajjuslind sainsesw
Ajuapl-aid 0} sonAjeue DO Yim pajeulploo) -

L1 0¢ {unf pases|al Sa|pung }jelp ||e paMaIASy -

S 940Q O} AHALOV



\J

LB R e D N D S g A A

SZ =S1NIOd 1V10l1

(€) D snnedsy :€D

(¥7) uswaseue| uled Jueudie\-UON d1U0IYD :E€H (9) dn mo|jo4 pue
8uUlua342G J93UB) :UOIIUIABIG 3Je) Alewld 7D

(8) Bunias aie) Ayjerdads uo|  (p) suexal AyljeaH :uoljuanald ased) Alewid 1D
Atewiid e ul yyjeay |esoineyag jo uoneldaiu| IH

(9) a1ed anneljjed 19 (ST) @seasiq 1eaH
:Juswadeue|A aseasiq dluoly) panosdw| gy

(9) @4e) |ejuaq }npy 031 S22y panosdwi T4 (ST) a4ed sa1agelq
:Juswadeuew aseas|q d1uoay) panoidw| TV

'Slauped yum passnosip aq 0} ss|pung -

n

SUOI}D9|SS [DIJUSLOd



810¢ uer ui uejd Jwagns 0} / dHY YIM 8)euipioo)

S8|pung pue sainseaw D7) azljeul

alnseaw Aqg Ajjiqises) buijodas ssassy

slauyed aJjed Alewnd yum anbojeiq

OSHH Ag |jeaoidde uoniulysp walsAs wuyuo)

) ﬁw sdalS IXeN



AllWE 2Jedy)leaH U0JRS PUe Yl |BaH [enua) Jo diyssauued e

dAILYHO4dV110D
3Jed AJiunwiwo) n

Bio"sSpI1-222"MmMMm

NOA JUOY|



Community Care
COLLABORATIVE

Board of Directors Meeting

September 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM

2. Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation
of the CCC Fiscal Year 2018 budget.



diysiauped uojasg pue yjjesH jenua) v

aAneIoqe]0)
23

Alunwwo)

1821130 [B2IP3IA JBIYD ‘ZopueusaH e Id
10)2041q 9AIIN29X widju| ‘uebiopy uop

,102 ‘8 19quiaydes

S10}9539.iq jo pseog D990

1ebpng g1 0z I0a A [0S pasodoid
SAIIDIOQ|0D al0D ALlUNWIWOD



AT e R R . S S

uoI1103)|02 souUlBwW pue Ajlienp -

Buioesjuoo juswAed paseg-anjep -

Juswiasinquiial S)ISIA Wea) aled papuaxy -

sjuswysaaul Abojouyoss) uonjewlou| -

$s900NS ,s)99/0ud (d14SQ) uswAhed aAljuadu| w0y WalsAs Alaallpq -
sjuswanoidwi al1ed Ajernadg -

sjuswaoueyua walsAg Aianlpq pajesbajul -

uoisuedxa A)jiqibia (dVIN) weibold Sseo0y [eoIpaly -

'c SHYBIYBIH JoS A [00s14 /10T A4



Iudy ybnouy) Asenuer ‘siayunodsua DHg 8/z :s.8|doad -

aunr ybnouyj s}oejuod Wi\ R 8SINN 060°S :JeyS suo -
yoJe ybnouy) sjoejuod i\ % 9sInN 000‘L :ouejiewes uang |3 -

'slapinoid Jayip

SJ9]UNOJUS 8ok} 0] ddk} BH9'Z :uelonalq -

(90e) 0} 90B} % BUOYda|8}) S}OBJUOD OO ‘G [Isloewleyd [BoIUlD -
(90e) 0] 908} ‘|EOd ‘Buoydals)) S}OBIU0D 906°'ZY (VIN % 9SINN -
aunp ybnouyy asrenAuunuwon 1y

SHSIA WIS | 8l0D) papuslx3
C JUBIUBIH /1 A



e e A N S R e |

uolje|ndod paianod jo yyesy aziwnpdo -
aled ul anjeA anolsdw| -

swelboid aberanod ubisepay -

woysAs Aianlap pajelbajul ue pjing -

.Seale shd04

Alonijoayie pue Apusiolye seainosau uno buisn ajiym uoneindod no Jo yjesy ey} aziundo
UoISSI

‘uoljeloqe|joo
pue ‘Aupqejunodoe Ainbs ‘sseupaisjuso-uosiad ‘uoleaouul Jo Sanfea ayj Aq paulaAob si 3iom inQ

san|ep
‘oIS am uopjeindod sjqelauina ayj 10) SeWI0IN0 yjjesy Buinoiduwi pue a1ed peiajusd

-Uo0sJad ‘an1joayje-)s00 ‘Ajijenb ybiy Buipinoid 1oy japow [euoljeu e si jey) wajsAs Alsnijep aieoyjesy vy
UOISIA

w ﬁw upld 21894011S DD 0Z0Z-810Z A4



CET T g e e S O SR R e

anesay Aouabunuo) sapnpoul,,
"s10j0ej Jo Ajauen e uodn Buipuadep

19bpnq ay) uey} ssa| Jo aJ0W 8Q PINOS UOHKNGLIUOD JSGUISW YoET "UoHBIsIp S Aled yoes o} dn Buipun Jo Junowe sy} SOAES)
INq ‘000 ay} puny A|syenbape o} sje10qe||00 0} saled sy} salinbas Yolym ‘YSI\ 83 Jo suoisircid 0} 108lgns aq [|IM SUOINGLIUOD [euld,

000°000°S$ 000°000°6$ SeAIasay [€)0]

000°000°S 000000'G CINEEE N Y STV EWE
SOAIOSIY

- = S9s) J9A0 S324N0S

181°820°95 | 06Z°198°CS} sas() (€301

000°000°GE 000°000°G€E JUSWSaIBY UoHeNyy 1N

218'G68' Ll ¥EZ'88Y'ET 1500 j03l01d dI¥Sa

G19'2EL'E0L 950'€.€'G6 ~AIoAaQ 218D yleaH

S9SN

18V°820°95 | 06Z°198°€S S92IN0g |ej0]

1Z€'€88'6 YZEEVEL piemiojkiled anesay Aousbunuod

000'001 00¥'0F 1BYI0

991 '5¥Z2'6¢ 991'5¥2'9¢2 LUMesH [enusD - JuswiAed Joquiapy

000'008'8S 000'00S 'L ¥ LU0}eS — JuswAed Joquisjy

000'000'85$ 00¥'ZEY'29% onusnay dI¥sa

38bpng pasodoid 810z A4

196png panosddy /10Z A4

$92JN0g

uondussag

S9SN PUD $82IN0S
:}obpng pasodold 810¢ A4



>
< Juswaslby

N0\ UolEIIYY
BN

leolpoy

L8V'820°951$ :38bpng
pasodoid 810z A4 Iejol

%1 %Y
uonensiuwpy Aousbunuon

G192¢L €01 $ :A1aAljeqg ate) yyesH

w ﬂw }ebpng pasodold 8107 A4 DD



cdldsa -
uoisuspadAy pue sajeqelp Ajjeoadss ‘Jusweabeuew sseasip Jluolyy -

Jaoueo Buipn|oui ‘aieod Ayeroeds -
:uone|ndod pasanod jo yjeay aziwndo

saouaIye Ajjusp| -

wJojje|d uoneynsuod pue |elisjal aieod Ajenadg -
sjiun aofjoeud psjesbaju) -

:2Jed ul anjeA anoidw|

juswabebus Juaned -

Buunionysal Aedon -

uoisuedxa (dviN) weiboid ssaooy [BoIpSpy -
:swelboid abelanos ubisapay

Aoenbspe ylomiau aleo flewnq -
Jlaked payun -

CAVOHO -

‘we)shs Aianiiap pajelbajul ue pjing

(= SSljIoLd [oUolLISdO 810Z A4



poddng i9juan Bunuodal-io)-Aed
uonebiaeN juaned +
+ Buipas auljeseq
uBisapay Ajjenb jeaun o
wea] asen uoddng +
+ uo1}99]|09 ejeq juswasinquiial
SHUSIA + Sdd
wes] aJed papuazxy : uono9|9s BN P1edipsy DHDA

e @
|
|
|
l\
|
I
|
I
|
i
|
|

sjojid S}SIA 9J1AI9S-10)-334 Buipuny
Juswabeueyy wea] ale) papudjxy jojid Pazipiepuels paxi4
aseasi( d1uodyo +
+ aouewuopad-i10)-Aed jojid
saAieniu| yyjeaH
uonejndod
L
aouew.opad
-10j-Aedq

UOIJOUWLIOISUDI] 10D paspg-an|o
wnw I} }SUDIL 8107 PasOg-aNn|oA



swaj1 }96pnq 810z A< J94j0 0} pajeoojjesy,

L118°981°25$ 285°26.8v$ ale) Alewld |ejo)

- G9/'c¢e «S18PINOI4 13410
228'969 228'969 SINT unisny jo Auo
000'Gce = SSaU||SAA PUe uoljuaAald
000001 - Buisinp Jo [0oyos | N
000°00L 000°00L 21UID 199)UN|OA
000°005°2 000'86.°L oD Ajlunwwo) sejdoad
G66 VoLV G66 VoLV ale) Jo 9joJ1D) Jelg auoT
000°05€'C 000°0S€'C ouejJewes uang |3
000°0S8°L1$ 000°'0S¥'6€$ aledAjlunwwo)

AlsAlloq 810D Abwilig
‘}obpng pesodoid 8102 A4



WIoje|d [Bllajey puB UOKEB)NSUO)

AbBojojewinayy

a1eD aAnellled jusiedino

saniIoe BuisinN pajiNg

Juswabeuey [eusey

alen ao1dsoH

suone)nsuo) uenisAyd

juswabeuep uied

ABojojewsaq

ABojoosuhs xaidwon

Jeoly] pue asoN ‘Jeg

ABojoweyiydo

ABojoinaN

ABojouuoopug

solpadoyuo
KbBojoin

O..L.....O...

ale) anneladnoay

ABojooup

ABojouowng

AAA?A#AAAAAATAAAAIII

il

£Bojoipien

ABojoisjusosnsen)

) ﬂw SOAHOMIUI S10D AUDISSAS 81 Ad-9 LAd



ez e T R i e R D G N T

ABojowjeyyydo unsny jo Jejua) Aiebing Ajeroadg G16°0S6 Abojowjeyydo
papuedxa pue sauabins joeielen Joj Jaua) sy Aisbing alzenbg

Asjieg ‘unsny ynog jo aseoibing ‘Isyusd

A1ebing }JseMYUON ‘uflsny JO SjJueynsuo)

BuUl}aY ‘SOJeID0SSY BUIlSY upsny ‘unsny

jo suenisAyd ak3 ‘sbbug preyory 'Iq
saldessy} uoljeipel ‘s1aoueo ddl siayio pue sisjua) 1eoue) uysny  000'00S‘2 saoI1n8g ABojoouQ
[EQIAISO pue }sealq ‘[e}0a10|02
‘Bun| Joy sjo|id Juswieal; pue buluaalog

asde|oid pue aseDAjunwuwod pue pa J|1oQg ‘U0}es 000'00G°L Ndl ABojooauio

uled dIAj2d a1uoiy) apnjdul 0} Buipuedxy

sa1doosouojoo ABojoisjusonses) upsny Jo/pue uo}es 000008 ABojolsjuaolsen)

|euoippe 10} sapirnoid asealoul gL A4

Yruow sad shep z; jeuoippe g layuay A1abing ysemypoN pue DYy 000°'00¥% 1N3

gOINN woly aredAjunwwod) oy a1epAlunwuwo?) 1o/pue uojes 000°001 Abojojewnsaqg

pajeoo|al @soy} puokeq sadialss papuedx]

|9 “ABojouroopul alepAjunwwon 000'000'2 Ayeroadg

‘ABojoyewsaq ‘ABojounoopu] ‘ABojoipsen alenfunwwon

aAlenIul anjjsu| YesH uoyes 000°0G 1) ABojoipie)

Juswaoe|day aAjeA dloesuel| MaN

wuojje|d voddns o] alepAyunwuwod pue ‘pay 112 000'0S¢ S90IAISS Uol}e)}NSU0)
‘uojeg Buipnjoul ‘suerisAyd Ajunwwon

suondo wioge|d Bunen|ea aal 000°00.$ wJioge|d

[e119)ay 3 UoiEYNSU0D

e R o B o
(¢ 10 1) 10D Ajjo1oads
:Jobpng pasodoid 8 A4




s R TR e D R A S S e

aled Ayeroads o) pajejal PO llea 000°0S¢€
ABojoyied ‘sqe| ‘Guibew ‘eisayjsauy ‘elsayjsauy [enden ‘saliojeloqe]

Abojoyled |eodiul|) ‘sajeroossy

ABojoyyed [ediul) ‘uonenossy Abojoipey

unsny ‘dnolc) ABojoisayisauy unsny

syuaned Aja100g jeaipapy AJuno) sinel | 000‘0€¢
S4S 10} ss899k A)eroads spoddns el je|4
Yoam Jad shep z; [euolippe g PSI |20 pue uoleg 000'0SY
so|UID papuedxa Buiuleway uojeg 000'00¢
Jealk ued aleQAjunwwo) pue pa jjeq 000°06
sjuaijed a1ed uojag 000'002
JO suollIsuel} pue 8Seasip 91UOIYD UO SN0
J0[1d Juswabeuew uied jo uoisuedxg uojes 000°G.
S90IAI8S aJed aAnel|ed juaiedinQ agl 000001
juswdinbae jeaipaw ajqeing slapinoid papossy 000°0¢
JebueH ‘saibojouydss] 430 000°00¢
saljiwalxs 1omoj pue 1addn 0y sajeloossy Adelay] |eaisAyd 000°'000°2$

uonippe ul ured yoeq apnjoul o} buipuedx3  sexs| ‘@ieDAUNWWOD ‘PO 18  ‘U0IeS

19bpng

S90INIBS Ale||Iouy

$S900Y J09loid

ABojoin
Ajeroadg Ajiwe
aledy)jeaH uojes
ABojojewnayy
Buuojuopy
jusned sjoway
uonelljiqeyay
pue auloIpa\ jedlsAud
ale) aAljeljled
SIaplinold 18Y10
sanayisold

pue soioyuQ
solpadoyyQ

Ajjelsadg

(¢ 40 T) 210D Ajo1oads
:Jobpng pasodoid g1 A4



699'¥28°02$ LOV'9re'8LS Kianljaqg aseayyjeay 1930 ‘lelol
000009 000009 a/e) JualusAuo pue Jusbin
20L‘110C 0¥8'28L’L Juswabeuely [edipajy
000°'0S€‘9 000°'0S€‘S Aoewueyd
000°00¥°C 000°0SL°L aie) 3)nJy }sod |ejoL
000005 = aled 3J1dsoH
000°006 000°0SS salyjioed buisiny ps|Ins
000°000°} 000009 sdajg juoud
alen 9)nN9y }sod

bLL'629 LLL'629 aie) [gjuaq |ejol
LLL'6cy LLL'62h Aisbing [e10
000°00¢ 000002 s901A8( [eJURQ

ale) |ejuaq Ayerdedg
958°¢€8'8 958°¢€8°8 UilesH |esolaeyag |ejo
00005V 000°0S¥ Adeisy] psjsissy uonedipapy
068'c8¢ 968°'c8¢ uonepunod SIS
000°000'8$ 000'000°8$ ale) [eibajy

jobpng pasodoid 810Z Ad

1836png panosddy £10Z A4

YlleaH [esoireyag fyjerdads

uondiiosaqg

ABAll©Q 810D YlIosH JayiO

:jobpng pasodold 8107 A4



Lt T B R S R R

swejl }96pnq 810z A 4940 0} pajeoOjjesy,

8.S°1€6°C1L$ 189°VS0°9LS suoljesadQ A1aAljaq aleoyjjeay [e3o)

< L29'bGES Lubisapay JVIN
€G1°09¢'1L €86°1LEE’L uoneJSIuIWpY
620'9€C'E Ly 8SY'y ABojouyos| uonewsou| yyesH
809'/6¥%°'C /¥9'9/0°'¢ Juswiyeds(g suonesadp
¥8.'Cop'L - 2010 Juswabeueyy 109l01d
661'G66'|L 16'9G6 SOuUBW.IOHSd pue Juswssassy Ajijenp
G00'8.V'L$ 60€'958$ Juswijoluz pue Ayjiqibi3

1obpng pasodoid 81L0Z A4 | 386png panoiddy 210z A4 Juawpedaqg

suoljptadO AlBAlDq 210D YljooH
C 1eBpng pasodoid 8107 A



T R ke R T RS

alnjiuin} pue wnuy je aoeds pases| jeuonippy -
BPYyio -
|lebajesed :uonisod maN -
uonensiuiwpy -
196png || esudisyug jo aleys 00D -
sjoeJjuoo |eyod jusijed pue ashoyalem ejeq -
ABojouyos| uonewou| yyesH -
Jauue|d auo ‘aAnejussaidal Jepinold Yiomsu auo ‘Jossadold swieo auQ suoiisod moN -
Joeijuod (vd1) Jojessiuiwpy Aued payy -
Juswypedaq suonesadp -
siobeuep 108(oid Joiuag om] :suoiyisod maN -
2010 Juswsbeuep 1oaloud -
sdnoub snooj pue AaAins aoualledxs Jusned -
s)sAjeue ejep om] :suonisod meN -
jJoesjuoo (Joddns uonjesidde aousbijjsiul ssauisng neajqe| ) uoluya| -
Juswpeda( souewIOHad pue Juswssassy ‘Aljend -
jo|d Juswissasse ysu yyesy -
sbBuljiew ‘spied ‘syooqpuey Jaquiaw :s}so) welboid dvIN
S]OBJJUOD (JopIedIpaly) S8oUSI0S YIOMIBN pue |-|-Z Aepp paiun -
Juswpedaq uswijjoiuz pue Aunqibig

C 10}e suonpiad AlBAlleq 210D
UiOSH :}obpng pasodold 8107 A4



T T e S T S

000'000'SES 000'000'GE$ Juswsalby uonelyy 1N
2L8'G6L'61% Gez'e8t'eTs 1509 108l0id d1¥S(
968'€19'c$ rev'2/9'€$ aAlesay Aouabunuo)

JUBWaaIBY UODIIY 1N PUD
(=X didsa 'sonissey :4ebpng pesodold 810z A



AT S T

(pajdope jobpnq 810z AH) siebeuey jo pieog yiesH [enus)d — ¢| 1dag

(paidope yobpng 90D 810Z Ad) Sloang o pieog 909 —gideg 4

Buuesy olgnd puodseg —g-deg 4

Buuesy olgnd 3sui4 — g Bny A
(8301 XB]

Auadoud pue jobpnq pesodoid yjjes [esjus)) PNoY siduolssiwwo) Aunod sinel] —zz Bny
(eye1 xB) AIBdOId

pue jobpnq pesodoid yjjesH jeijus) gL0Z A4) siebeuey jo pJeog yjesH |eua)y —g| Bny 4
(o781 XB} ABdOId PUE J9bPNG

pasodoud yjjesH [eijusd 810z A4) @9RWWO) sdueul] pue }obpng yjesH eue) —g By 4
(senuoLd 000 8402 Ad) @dRwwo) Buluue|d oibsjens yjesH [eausy  —gbny A
(87epPdN J8bPNQG
YyiesH jesuad pue jobpnq pesodoid D00 8102 Ad) Siebeuep jo pieog yjeaH [enusd —oz ANt 4
(senuoLd 000 8402 A

pue sjewise pus 1eak D00 /102 A4) @9RIWW0D soueul4 pue 3obpng ujesH [eijus) — gl Ainp
(Jebpnq pesodo.d) siebeueyy jo pJeog yjesH |eus) — gz aunp

(81epdn jebpnq) sspiwwo) eoueulq pue jJebpng yjesH |eiue) — |z aunp

(seuliepinb 396pnq gL0Z Ad pue 8jepdn /L0Z A-) HNOD sIBUOISSILIWOY Auno) sinel]  — g Ael
(1seoaloy Jeak-g) siebeuep jo pieog yjesH [enuay — pz Aepy

S S DS

(= sdalS IXoN

D)
)



diysiauyied uolas pue yijeaH jenuad v

aAnelIoqge o)
23

Alunwwo)

Bio spi-229"MmMmm

NOA JUDy]



